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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
The original 240-acre site, known as Cienega, was purchased from a

local rancher in 1895. Located 6 miles south of Ft. Defiance and
1/4 mile south of the then-existing reservation boundary, the
building had been built by Billy Meadows for a trading post but had
never been used for that purpose. In 1898 it was remodeled in
preparation for the missionaries. The stone walls were plastered
on the inside, chimneys were raised, and the single room was
partitioned to make 6 rooms. A large room at the west end was made
into a chapel and one on the east was the kithen-dining-living-
reception room. In between were 4 small bedrooms. The partitions
were designed to be easily removed if the room should be needed

for a classroom,

The building, which is approximately 27' x 60', extends east and
west. It has a gabled cedar shingle roof and stands on a slight
rise. On the north side there are 3 doors and 3 windows, on the
southside there are 4 windows, and 1 each on the east and west sides.

The first missionaries had to construct their own benches, cupboards,
bookcases, and inside dooxways. The chapel, which one could only
reach by passing through(i?bedrooms, had small (4" x 2") wooden

f the Cross and 4 kneelers of plain
unfinished wood. The room was heated by a small wood stove. Music
was provided by a little organ in the room next to the chapel,
according to a description written in 1902,

The site (now 640 acres) is surrounded by the reservation and is
owned by the Sisters of the Blessed Sacrament, whose financial
support has been vital to the mission.

The building is now used as a residence by a Navajo family, but the
mission intends to restore the interior of the bulldlng to 1ts
original condition and use it for a museum. :
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The St. Michael's Mission, established in 1898, was the first
permanent Catholic Mission to the Navajo.

During the Spanish period, the Navajo were never brought under the

mission system nor were they subjugated by the military. They did,

however, readily incorporate sheep and horses into their culture

and eventually became a wide-ranging, nomadic people who regarded
raiding as an important part of their lives.

Depredations reached a peak in the first years of the American

Civil War when the federal troops were withdrawn but in 1863 a
vigorous campaign under Kit Carson forced most of the Navajo ipto
temporary captivity. On their return they scattered into the

remote areas of their reservation, avoiding contact with Anglos and
resisting Anglo education. The mission at St. Michael's contributed
somewhat to the gradual breakdown of that resistance. The Franciscan
Mission of St. Michael was the first permanent Catholic mission to
the Navajo. The first mass in the chapel was said in October 1898.
The following spring a log cabin was converted into a boarding school
with two boy students. Through the years additional land was
acquired, and an attempt was made to train Indians in farming and
irrigation,

In 1902 a school was opened for 56 students. This ended the first
phase of the mission. The second phase was planned as a period

in which satellite missions would be established in areas where
irrigated agriculture was possible., The original mission and
school continued to grow and prosper..

The historical importance of St. Michael's to the Navajo people

lies primarily in the numerous publications in and about the Navajo
language and in the assistance rendered to the tribe in its suc-
cessful attempts to acquire more land. Most active in these matters
were Father Anselm Weber and Father Berard Haile. The Navajo
dictionaries and grammars written by the missionaries were a notable
contribution to scholarship.
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